Municipality of Skagway

Memo

Date:  Tuesday, July 12, 2022
To: Mayor and Borough Assembly
CC:

Steve Burnham Jr, Borough Clerk

From:
s.burnham@skagway.org

Garden City Enterprises dba Jewell Gardens Restaurant/Eating Place — Public

RE: Convenience Seasonal, Liquor License #5658 Renewal Application

At the July 7, 2022 meeting, the Assembly voted to protest liquor license application #5658.

Tonight’s hearing was schedule to provide the applicant an opportunity to defend the
application or remedy the concerns of the protest as required by 3 AAC 304.145.

The reasons for the protest are as follows:

1. The application is out of compliance with SMC 5.12.030 Municipal business license
required.

2. The applicant maintains several debts to the Municipality, including utilities, bills
from the Harbor, and sales tax remittance for rental properties, which causes the
application to be out of compliance with SMC 5.12.040 Recommendation by
assembly.

ltem 5A of the agenda provides the applicant the opportunity to defend. The Assembly may ask
questions at this time.

ltem 5B is intended to the Assembly to consider the merits of the protest. At this time the
Assembly may vote to modify or withdraw the protest. If the Assembly prefers to maintain the

protest, no action is necessary.

Since the date the protest was decided upon, the applicant has not provided resolution.
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